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Headquarters Cincimmati
2hth May 1813

Dear Sir

When Coleo nderson vaa ordered fo mmreh his regiment from
Port Massac he was direcked by the 4 jutant Cenersl %o order the
companies of Capt Descha & allen from the Misscuri Territory to
Jedn wr»to follow him. The orders wers glven but the
companies as he informs me were stopped by Gfbl@ Biséell the
latter mugt have had some very atvong reascns to Juatify{such 8
procedure. Be pleased Yo give Orders for them to proceed l:mmm :
ately to this place &% from hence by Prauklinton to upper
Sandusky. In giving yaiz the ér&ar hovever 1% is unot intended to
preclude your exercising that discreticn on the occesion which
your Judgment the camdour of your chargetor & my ignorance of the
gituation of affairs in your quarter of the cowatry reasdar it
proper that you should be ilnvested with, It is highly desirsble
for a thougsand reasons that the Regiment should be met together,
without those two compenies the 24th will be extremely feeble &
inefficient. But should you think that eny great interest will
be popardised by ths removal of cne or both of those
campanies you are for the preseat st liberty to redain them.
- The Secty of War has requested my opinion wpon the subject of
employing Colo Johunson's Regt of mounted imfentyry for the

protection of the frontiers of the Territories. I met the



